ORICINAL 02t 13
RECEIVED

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR

EXEMPTION FOR THE CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARROV 15 2013
FACILITY

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name __ Westmont Surgery Center, LL.C d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery Center SES\E/Q:L.Erg ;é\(/::g\x |ESO iRD
Address 530 N. Cass Avenue

City Westmont Zip Code _ 60559 County DuPage

Name of current licensed entity for the facility Westmont Surgery Center, LLC d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery

Center

Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility X (if leased, check
if sublease o)
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole
Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership
Governmental
___X_ Limited Liability Company ' Other, specify
[llinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen._Kirk Dlllard
State Senate District Number _24 Mailing address of the State Senator 1 South Cass Avenue, Suite

201, Westmont, IL. 60559
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Patricia R. Bellock
State Representative District Number _47 Mailing address of the State Representative

1 South Cass Avenue, Suite 205, Westmont, IL 60559

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a
permit that will not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of
project completion) by the time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No X. If yes, refer to Section
1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project #

3. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).

Exact Legal Name of Applicant Edward Health Ventures
Address 801 S. Washington St.
City, State & Zip Code Naperville, [L. 60540

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X___Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ _
Governmental Limited Liability Company Other, specify

4. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF

THE FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.
Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed _Westmont Surgery Center, LLC d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery
Center___Address_530 N. Cass Avenue

City, State & Zip Code _Westmont, 1L. 60559

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole
Proprietorship Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _
Governmental X Limited Liability Company _ Other, specify

5. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE
"BRICKS AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF
DIFFERENT FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site_ GM Property LLC

Address_411S5 Fairview Ave.

City, State & Zip Code _Downers Grove, I 60515

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole
Proprietorship

_____Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership
Governmental ___ X Limited Liability Company Other, specify




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR
EXEMPTION FOR THE CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE
FACILITY

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name Westmont Surgery Center, LLC d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery Center

Address 530 N. Cass Avenue .

City Westmont Zip Code _ 60559 County DuPage

Name of current licensed entity for the facility Westmont Surgery Center, LLC d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery
Center

Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility X (if leased, check
if sublease o)
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole
Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership

Governmental

X  Limited Liability Company Other, specify
Ilinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen._Kirk DIllard
State Senate District Number _24 Mailing address of the State Senator 1 South Cass Avenue, Suite

201, Westmont, IL 60559
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Patricia R. Bellock
State Representative District Number _47 Mailing address of the State Representative

1 South Cass Avenue, Suite 205, Westmont, II. 60559

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a
permit that will not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of
project completion) by the time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No X. If yes, refer to Section
1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project #

3. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).

Exact Legal Name of Applicant Edward—Elmhurst Healthcare
Address 801 S. Washington St.
City, State & Zip Code Naperville, II, 60540

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X __ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership
Governmental Limited Liability Company Other, specify

4. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF
THE FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.
Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Westmont Surgery Center, LLC d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery
Center___Address_530 N. Cass Avenue

City, State & Zip Code _Westmont, IL. 60559

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole
Proprietorship Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ _
Governmental X Limited Liability Company ___ Other, specify
5. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE
"BRICKS AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF
DIFFERENT FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site  GM Property LLC

Address_4115 Fairview Ave.

City, State & Zip Code _Downers Grove, IL. 60515

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole
Proprietorship

____Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership
Governmental ___ X Limited Liability Company Other, specify




16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence
and inquiries pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the
applicant not named below will need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are
also authorized to represent the applicant in relationship to this application).

Name: __Annette Kenney

Address: Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare , 801 S. Washington St.

City, State & Zip Code: Naperville, I 60540

Telephone (630-527-5803 ) Ext.

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also
authorized to discuss this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Kari Runge
Address: Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare 801 S. Washington St.
City, State & Zip Code: Naperville, IL 60540

Telephone (630-527-3917 ) Ext.

18. CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this
transaction. I certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal
government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am
fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed
unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior
to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. 1 also certify that the applicant has not already
acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in
the application unless the contract contains a clayse that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the

State Board.
LA

Signature of Authorized Officer
Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer Pamela Meyer Davis

Title of Authorized Officer: President & CEQ, Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare
Address: 801 S. Washington St.

City, State & Zip Code: Naperville, IL 60540

Telephone 6?0 ) 527-3010
Date: [/ (13

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.




16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence
and inquiries pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the
applicant not named below will need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are
also authorized to represent the applicant in relationship to this application).

Name: Annette Kenney.

Address: Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare, 801 S. Washington St.

City, State & Zip Code: ~Naperville, IL. 60540

Telephone (630 ) Ext. 527-5803

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also
authorized to discuss this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Kari Runge

Address: _Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare 801 S. Washington St.
City, State & Zip Code: Naperville, IL 60540

Telephone (630 )527-3917 Ext.

18. CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this
transaction. | certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal
government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that [ am
fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed
unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior
to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not already
acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in
the application unless the contract congat lause ghat the sagtion is contingent upon approval by the
State Board. g

Signature of Authorized Officer // €
——C=

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer Bill Kottmann

Title of Authorized Officer: President, Edward Health Ventures

Address: 801 S. Washington St.

City, State & Zip Code: Naperville, IL. 60540

Telephone (630)527-3010

Date: ___y) 14113

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.




16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence
and inquiries pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the
applicant not named below will need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are
also authorized to represent the applicant in relationship to this application).

Name: __Annette Kenney

Address: Edward Health Services Corporation 801 S. Washington St.

City, State & Zip Code: Naperville, II. 60540

Telephone (630-527-5803 ) Ext.

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual wheo is also
authorized to discuss this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Kari Runge

Address: Edward Health Services Corporation 801 S. Washington St.
City, State & Zip Code: Naperville, II. 60540

Telephone (630-527-3917 ) Ext. _

18. CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this
transaction. I certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal
government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am
fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed
unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior
to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not already
acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in

the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the
State Board. ' M/;
Signature of Authorized Officer

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer Sréved /T4
Title of Authorized Officer: President

Address: Westmont Surgery Center, LLC d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery Center
530 N. Cass Avenue _
City, State & Zip Code: Westmont, II. 60559

Telephone (@?0) 9c5-/800 Date: /'/l/l‘[/lr/

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.




APPLICATION FEE
ATTACHMENT #1

Attached is a check in the amount of $2,500 payable to the Illinois Department of Public
Health for the required application fee.

ATTACHMENT 1







SOURCE OF FUNDING
ATTACHMENT #2

The acquisition of a 60% ownership interest will be funded from internal capital
resources from the co-applicant Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare through co-applicant
Edward Health Ventures, a wholly owned subsidiary of Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare.
As evidence of sufficient resources to fund the transaction, proof of ‘A’ bond rating is
provided as Attachment #6. Note that effective July 1, 2013, Edward Health Services
Corporation (referenced in the Moody’s report) changed its legal name to Edward-
Elmhurst Healthcare.

ATTACHMENT 2

[0




NARRATIVE OF TRANSACTION
ATTACHMENT #3

The Westmont Surgery Center, LLC, d/b/a/ the Salt Creek Surgery Center (SCSC), began
operations in September 2002. It is a joint venture of 32 independent of orthopedic
surgeons. The following is a brief description of the Center:

o Located at 530 N. Cass Avenue, Westmont, 1L (at intersection of Ogden Ave.
and Cass Ave.).

o 15,000 sq. ft. facility, 4 operating rooms.

o Licensed by ILDPH, Accredited by JCAHO, Certified by CMS.

o Licensed as a multi-specialty Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center currently
including the specialties of orthopedics, podiatry, neurology, pain management,
dermatology and plastic surgery.

In the proposed transaction, the existing 32 physician owners will retain 40% of the
Surgery Center and sell the remaining 60% to Edward Health Ventures (EHV), a wholly
owned subsidiary of Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare (EEH). EHV will acquire its
ownership interest through a cash transaction, utilizing internally available financial
resources.

The EEH organizational structure pending project approval is presented on the following
page. Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare is the parent and sole corporate member of Edward
Hospital, Edward Health Ventures, and Elmhurst Memorial Hospital. The system
maintains two separate obligated groups, with Edward Hospital and Edward Health
Ventures operating within the Edward obligated group and Elmhurst Memorial
Healthcare operating within the Elmhurst obligated group.

The estimated purchase price for the 60% ownership interest is $7,057,277, based on an
external fair market value assessment. This value will be adjusted, prior to the close of
the transaction, to reflect actual value at close date, consistent with 60% of 7X EBITDA.
This transaction is expected to close on December 31, 2013.

The physical plant for the facility is owned by GM Property LLC, which will continue to
lease the facility to Salt Creek Surgery Center upon completion of the transaction. No
name change is contemplated, and the licensee will remain as Westmont Surgery Center,
LLC, d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery Center. Further details of the transaction are provided in
the Transaction Documents, provided as Attachment #5.

This transaction will result in no change in services delivered by the Salt Creek Surgery
Center for a 12-month period. Further, the Applicants intend to maintain ownership and
control of the facility for a minimum of three years.

ATTACHMENT 3
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Post-Closing Organizational Structure

EdwardElmhurstHealthcare}

,

40%

*Edward Obligated Group
**Elmhurst Obligated Group

ATTACHMENT 3
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BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT
ATTACHMENT #4

Certificates of Good Standing for co-Applicants Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare, Edward
Health Ventures and The Westmont Surgery Center, LLC, d/b/a/ the Salt Creek Surgery
Center are provided as Attachment #4.

ATTACHMENT 4
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File Number 5464-307-1

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of 1llinois, do
hereby certify that

EDWARD-ELMHURST HEALTHCARE, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON APRIL 27, 1987, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT
OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 10TH
dayof  SEPTEMBER  AD. 2013

.\ o M5 i
SRR & '
Authentication #: 1325303084 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

/Y




File Number 5419-108-1

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Qreeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of 1llinois, do
hereby certify that

EDWARD HEALTH VENTURES, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MARCH 28, 1986, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH
ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF

THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 10TH
dayof ~ SEPTEMBER  A.D. 2013

\ *ﬂ A.‘,,i“:'.‘\f; ,
/v 5 l ’
Authentication #: 1325303126 M W

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

/5




File Number 0051479-9

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

WESTMONT SURGERY CENTER, LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
ON FEBRUARY 02, 2001, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN

GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 13TH

dayof ~ NOVEMBER  AD. 2013

Authentication #: 1331703394 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

/@




BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

ATTACHMENT #4

Investors in Westmont Surgery Center LLC, d/b/a/ Salt Creek Surgery Center

Address: Westmont Surgery Center, 530 N. Cass Ave Westmont, IL 60559

PHYSICIANS Current % Interest
Kris J. Alden, M.D., Ph.D. 2.94%
Matthew J. Bueche, M.D. 3.00%
Dale J. Buranosky, D.P.M. 3.00%
Giridhar Burra, M.D. 2.94%
Steven C. Chudik, M.D. 2.94%
Michael J. Collins, M.D. 2.94%
Robert J. Daley, M.D. 2.94%
Benjamin G. Domb, M.D. 2.94%
Michael C. Durkin, M.D. 2.94%
Bradley D. Dworsky, M.D. 2.94%
William J. Gilligan, M.D. 2.94%
Rahul Gokhale, M.D. 3.00%
Kamal Ibrahim, M.D. 3.00%
Troy R. Karlsson, M.D. 3.00%
Andrew H. Kim, M.D. 3.00%
Bryan W. Lapinski, M.D. 2.00%
Lawrence D. Lieber, M.D. 3.00%
Ernest B. Lindell, M.D. 3.00%
Mark A. Lorenz, M.D. 2.94%
Steven S. Louis, M.D. 2.94%
Steven J. Mash, M.D. 3.00%
Steven E. Mather, M.D. 3.00%
Brian A. Murphy, M.D. 3.00%
Dalip Pelinkovich, M.D. 3.00%
John L. Reilly, M.D. 3.00%
Victor M. Romano, M.D. 2.94%
Kenneth L. Schiffman, M.D. 2.94%
Paul M. Trksak, M.D. 2.94%
David J. Tulipan, M.D. 3.00%
Leah R. Urbanosky, M.D. 2.94%
Robyn A. Vargo, D.O. 2.94%
Samuel Vinci, D.P.M. 3.00%
Robert L. Welch, M.D. 3.00%
Michael R. Zindrick, M.D. 2.94%
ATTACHMENT 4
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TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS
ATTACHMENT #5

A copy of the signed documents detailing the terms and conditions of the proposed
transaction are provided as Attachment 5.

ATTACHMENT 5
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MEMBERSHIP INTEREST PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS MEMBERSHIP INTEREST PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”)
is made and entered into as of November 14, 2013, by and between Westmont Surgery Center,
LLC, d/b/a Salt Creek Surgery Center, an Illinois limited liability company (the
“Company”), and Edward Health Ventures, an Illinois nonprofit corporation (“Purchaser”).
The Company and Purchaser are sometimes referred to in this Agreement individually as a
“Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Company operates an ambulatory surgery center located at 530 N. Cass
Avenue, Westmont, Illinois (the “ASC”).

B. The Parties desire that Purchaser purchase from the Company, and that the
Company issue to Purchaser, Six Hundred (600) Class B Units in the Company, upon which
Purchaser will hold a sixty percent (60%) economic interest in the Company, and that the
Company enter into certain other transactions, all on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS

When capitalized in this Agreement the following terms shall have the meanings set forth
below in this Article 1.

“ASC?” shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals.

“Business Day” shall man a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday under
federal law.

“Class A Managers” shall mean the Company managers elected by the Company’s
Class A Members.

“Closing” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.1.
“Closing Date” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.1.
“Company” shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals.

“Contract” shall mean any legally binding agreement, contract or commitment.

{4567400:4) ‘ -
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“EBITDA” shall mean the Company’s net operating income for the applicable twelve
(12) month period, excluding extraordinary gains and losses, calculated before deduction of
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization. EBITDA shall be calculated on the cash basis of
accounting as used for purposes of the Company’s income tax returns, provided that costs and
expenses specifically associated with efforts to sell or issue Units in the Company (whether to
Purchaser or any other potential purchasers), this Agreement or related documents or agreements

shall be excluded.

“Effective Time” shall mean 11:59 p.m. on December 31, 2013 (the “Effective Time”),
subject to adjustment as provided in Section 2.2.

“Escrow Agent” shall mean such person designated as escrow agent by mutual written
agreement of the Parties.

“Escrow Agreement” shall mean an Escrow Agreement as mutually agreed in writing
by and among Purchaser, the Company and the Escrow Agent.

“Escrow Funds” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.
“Estimated Purchase Price” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.

“Existing Members” shall mean those persons who are members of the Company both
as of the date hereof and immediately prior to the Effective Time.

“Federal Health Care Program” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 1128B (f)
of the Social Security Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 1320a-7b (f) and shall include, without limitation,
Medicare and Medicaid. .

“New Units” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.1.
“Party” shall have the meaning set forth in the introduction.

“Person” shall mean any natural person, trust, estate, partnership, limited liability
company or any incorporated or unincorporated organization, association or entity.

“Purchase Price” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.

“Purchaser” shall have the meaning set forth in the introduction.

“Purchaser Affiliate” shall mean any Person that directly or indirectly controls or is
controlled by, or is under common control with, Purchaser, including, without limitation: Edward

Hospital and Elmhurst Memorial Hospital.

“Review Board” shall mean the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board.

“Units” shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals.

(4567400:4) 2
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“Working Capital” shall mean the total of current assets less the total of current
liabilities of the Company as determined by the regularly retained accountant of the Company as
of the applicable date.

ARTICLE 11
PURCHASE AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

2.1 Issuance of Units. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
effective as of the Effective Time, the Company shall issue six hundred (600) Class B Units (the
“New Units”) to Purchaser for the Purchase Price determined and payable as provided in Section

2.2.

22 Purchase Price and Pavment.

(a) The “Purchase Price” for the New Units shall be an amount equal to the
product of sixty percent (60%), seven (7) and EBITDA for the twelve (12) month period
ending at the Effective Time. In addition to the Purchase Price, Purchaser shall
contribute to the Company an amount equal to sixty percent (60%) of Working Capital as
of the Effective Time (the “Capital Contribution”). The Parties acknowledge and agree
that the Purchase Price, as estimated based on the calculation of EBITDA for the twelve
(12) month period ending on June 30, 2013, is Seven Million Fifty-Seven Thousand Two
Hundred Seventy-Seven Dollars ($7,057,277) (the “Estimated Purchase Price”). The
calculation of the Purchase Price shall be consistent with the calculation of the Estimated
Purchase Price.

(b) The Purchase Price shall be calculated based on EBITDA for the twelve
(12) month period ending at the Effective Time. For purposes of the Purchase Price,
EBITDA and Working Capital shall be as determined by mutual written agreement of
Purchaser, on the one hand, and the Class A Managers, on the other hand. If Purchaser
and the Class A Managers are unable to agree upon the calculation of EBITDA and
Working Capital within seventy-five (75) days after the Effective Time, then EBITDA
and Working Capital will be calculated (based on the above definitions of Purchase Price
and Working Capital, respectively) by an independent accounting firm as agreed upon in
writing by Purchaser, on the one hand, and the Class A Managers, on the other hand. If
Purchaser and the Class A Managers are unable to agree upon the calculation of EBITDA
and Working Capital, then Purchaser shall select an independent accounting firm, the
Class A Managers shall collectively select an independent accounting firm, and those
independent accounting firms shall select the independent accounting firm to calculate
EBITDA and Working Capital (based on the above definitions of Purchase Price and
Working Capital, respectively).

(c) Purchaser shall pay the Estimated Purchase Price on the Effective Time to
the Company and the Escrow Agent as follows, provided that if the Effective Time falls
on a day other than a Business Day, the Estimated Purchase Price shall be paid as follows
on the last Business Day before the Effective Time:

(4567400:4) 3
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) An amount equal to ninety percent (90%) of the Estimated Purchase Price
shall be paid to the Company by wire transfer to an account designated by
the Company and shall be promptly be distributed by the Company to the
Existing Members; and

(i)  An amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the Estimated Purchase Price
shall be deposited with the Escrow Agent by. wire transfer to an account
jointly designated by the Parties. Such amount, plus interest thereon, is
sometimes referred to in this Agreement as the “Escrow Funds.”

(d) If the sum of the Purchase Price and the Capital Contribution is in excess
of the Estimated Purchase Price then Purchaser shall pay the difference to the Company
by wire transfer to a Company account designated by the Board of Managers, and the
Escrow Funds shall be paid to the Company by wire transfer to the Company account
designated by the Board of Managers, and such difference and the Escrow Funds shall be
promptly distributed by the Company to the Existing Members. If the sum of the
Purchase Price and the Capital Contribution is less than the Estimated Purchase Price (a
“Shortfall”) then the Shortfall shall be refunded to Purchaser from the Escrow Funds and
the remaining Escrow Funds shall be paid to the Company, which shall promptly
distribute such refunded amount to the Existing Members. In the event that there is a
Shortfall and the Escrow Funds are less than the Shortfall, Company shall be required to
pay Purchaser the difference between the Shortfall and the Escrow Funds. The foregoing
wire transfers shall be made within ten (10) days after the Purchase Price and Capital
Contribution are determined as provided in subsection (b) of this Section.

2.3 Change of Ownership Exemption.

(a) Purchaser shall (no later than two (2) Business Days after the date hereof)
file with the Review Board an Application For Exemption For the Change of Ownership
For an Existing Health Care Facility (the “COE Application”) and shall use its best
efforts to obtain approval of the change of ownership of the ASC by the Review Board.
Each Party shall use its best efforts to seek and obtain all necessary internal and other
third party approvals in order to close the purchase of Units as soon as possible thereafter.
Each Party shall cooperate with the other Party in obtaining all such approvals.

(b) If the Review Board fails to approve the change of ownership of the ASC
on or prior to December 31, 2013, then the Effective Time shall be postponed to such
date as mutually agreed in writing by the Parties.

2.4  Distributions to Existing Members. The Company may distribute such

amounts to its members prior to the Effective Time as the Company’s Board of Managers deems
appropriate, provided that the Company shall maintain sufficient Working Capital to satisfy its
loan covenants. Company shall distribute the entire Purchase Price proceeds to the Existing
Members.

{4567400:4) 4
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ARTICLE III
CLOSING

3.1 Time and Place of Closing. The Parties shall, by mutual written agreement,
designate the closing date and time (the “Closing Date”) for the closing of the issuance of the
New Units contemplated by this Agreement (the “Closing”). The Closing Date shall be as soon
as practicable after the COE and all other required approvals are obtained. The Closing shall
take place at the offices of Edward Hospital and shall be effective as of the Effective Time. All
proceedings to be taken and all documents to be executed and delivered by all Parties at the
Closing shall be deemed to have been taken and executed simultaneously and no proceedings
shall be deemed to have been taken nor documents executed or delivered until all have been
taken, executed and delivered.

3.2 Purchaser’s Deliveries. On or prior to the Closing Date, Purchaser shall deliver
to the Company (or, as provided in Section 2.2, transfer to the applicable accounts) the following
payments, instruments and other documents in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to
counsel for the Existing Members:

(a) Payment of the Estimated Purchase Price in accordance with Section 2.2;
(b) The Escrow Agreement, executed by Purchaser;

(©) Such other agreements and documents as mutually agreed in writing by
the Parties in writing;

(d) Resolutions of the governing body of Purchaser authorizing the execution
of this Agreement, the Escrow Agreement, such other agreements and documents as
mutually agreed in writing by the Parties, and the performance by Purchaser of the
transactions contemplated under this Agreement; and

(e) Such other instruments or documents as may reasonably be required by
the Company and furtherance of the terms of this Agreement.

33 The Company’s Deliveries. On or prior to the Closing Date, the Company shall
deliver to Purchaser the following instruments and other documents in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory to counsel for Purchaser:

(@ Such agreements and documents as mutually agreed in writing by the
Parties in writing;

(b) Resolutions of the Company’s Board of Managers authorizing the
execution of this Agreement, the Escrow Agreement, such other agreements and
documents as mutually agreed in writing by the Parties, and the performance by
Purchaser of the transactions contemplated under this Agreement; and

(©) Such other instruments or documents as may reasonably be required by
Purchaser and furtherance of the terms of this Agreement.

{4567400:4) 5
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3.4  Closing Conditions of Purchaser. Purchaser shall not be obligated to
consummate the transactions contemplated under this Agreement unless each of the following
conditions is fulfilled or performed (unless expressly waived in writing by Purchaser) at or prior
to the Effective Time:

(@) All of the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4.2 shall be
true and correct as of the Effective Time, the Company shall have performed or complied
in all material respects with all covenants and conditions required by this Agreement to
be performed or complied with by the Company prior to or at the Effective Time, and the
Company shall have delivered to Purchaser a certificate dated as of the Effective Time,
certifying to the truth of such representations and warranties as of the Closing and to the
fulfillment of such covenants and conditions.

(b) No action or proceedings shall have been instituted against, and no order,
decree or judgment of any court, agency, commission or governmental authority shall be
subsisting against Purchaser or the Company which seeks to, or would, render it unlawful
as of the Effective Time to effect the transactions contemplated hereby in accordance
with the terms hereof, and no such action shall seek damages in a material amount by
reason of the transactions contemplated hereby. Also, no substantive legal objection to
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall have been received from or
threatened by any governmental department or agency.

(c) The Review Board shall have approved the change of ownership of the
ASC.

3.5  Closing Conditions of the Company. The Company shall not be obligated
to consummate the transactions contemplated under this Agreement unless each of the following
conditions is fulfilled or performed (unless expressly waived in writing by the Company) at or
prior to the Effective Time:

(@) All of the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4.1 shall be
true and correct as of the Effective Time, Purchaser shall have performed or complied in
all material respects with all covenants and conditions required by this Agreement to be
performed or complied with by Purchaser prior to or at the Effective Time, and Purchaser
shall have delivered to the Company a certificate dated as of the Closing Date, certifying
to the truth of such representations and warranties as of the Closing and to the fulfillment
of such covenants and conditions.

(b) No action or proceedings shall have been instituted against, and no order,
decree or judgment of any court, agency, commission or governmental authority shall be
subsisting against Purchaser or the Company which seeks to, or would, render it unlawful
as of the Effective Time to effect the transactions contemplated hereby in accordance
with the terms hereof, and no such action shall seek damages in a material amount by
reason of the transactions contemplated hereby. Also, no substantive legal objection to
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall have been received from or
threatened by any governmental department or agency.

{4567400:4} 6
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©) The Review Board shall have approved the change of ownership of the
ASC.

3.6  Transfer of Books and Records of the Companies. The Parties shall take any
and all actions to effectuate the transfer of ownership and redemption of Units as provided in this
Agreement. Immediately after the Closing, the Units of the Company shall be owned as
indicated on Schedule 3.6 attached hereto.

ARTICLE IV
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

4.1 Representations and Warranties of Purchaser. Purchaser hereby represents
and warrants to the Company as follows:

(a) Purchaser has the requisite power and authority to execute, deliver and
perform its obligations under this Agreement. The execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement has been duly authorized by Purchaser and its governing body, and no
other proceedings or actions on the part of Purchaser or its directors, officers or members
are necessary to authorize, adopt and approve this Agreement. This Agreement
constitutes the valid and binding obligations of Purchaser enforceable against Purchaser
in accordance with its terms, except as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy,
moratorium or other laws relating generally to the enforcement of creditors’ rights.

(b) The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Purchaser
do not and will not (i) violate any judgment, decree, order or other directive of any court
or governmental agency applicable to or binding upon Purchaser or any Purchaser
Affiliate, or (ii) breach or constitute a default under any agreement to which Purchaser or
any Purchaser Affiliate is a party or by which Purchaser or any Purchaser Affiliate is
bound.

©) Neither Purchaser nor any Purchaser Affiliate is excluded from
participation in any “Federal Health Care Program” (as defined in Section 1128B(f) of
the Social Security Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 1320a-7b(f)), including, without limitation,
Medicare and Medicaid.

(d) Neither Purchaser nor any Purchaser Affiliate has received any written
notice from any governmental entity finding or alleging any violation by Purchaser or
any Purchaser Affiliate of or failure by Purchaser or any Purchaser Affiliate to comply
with any law or regulation if such violation or failure creates or would create material
exposure to the Company or its members.

(e) To the best of Purchaser’s knowledge, neither Purchaser nor any
Purchaser Affiliate is subject to (i) any pending action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or
investigation, at law or in equity or before any court, arbitrator, public board or body, or
(i) any order of any court or governmental authority.

4.2  Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company hereby
represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows:

{4567400:4) 7
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(a) Since December 31, 2012, Working Capital has been managed in
accordance with past practice and in the normal course of business.

(b) The Company has made available to Purchaser true and correct copies of
the following financial statements dated as of or through the date of December 31, 2012
and interim financial statements dated as of or through the date of June 30, 2013: Balance
Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Cash Flows, and Footnotes (collectively, the
“Financial Statements™). The Financial Statements (i) are based upon the information
contained in the books and records of the Company and (ii) to the knowledge of the
Company fairly present the financial condition and the results of operations of the

Company.

(c) To the knowledge of the Company, all accounts receivable of the
Company that are reflected on the accounting records of the Company represent services
actually performed in the ordinary course of business.

(d) To the knowledge of Company, all accounts payable and accrued expenses
reflected on the accounting records of the Company arose in bona fide arm’s length
transactions in the ordinary course of business.

(e) Since December 31, 2012, no material adverse changes have occurred in
the operations of the Company other than as disclosed on Schedule 4.2(¢) or incurred in
the ordinary course of business.

® Company has the requisite power and authority to execute, deliver and

perform its obligations under this Agreement. The execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement have been duly authorized by Company and its Board of Managers and
members, and no other proceedings or actions on the part of Company or its directors,
officers or members are necessary to authorize, adopt and approve this Agreement.
This Agreement constitutes valid and binding obligations of Company enforceable
against Company in accordance with its terms, except as such enforceability may be
limited by bankruptcy, moratorium or other laws relating generally to the enforcement of
creditors’ rights.

(8 The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement do not and
will not (i) violate any judgment, decree, order or other directive of any court or
governmental agency applicable to or binding upon Company, or (ii) breach or constitute
a default under any agreement to which Company is a party or by which Company is
bound.

(h) Except as set forth on Schedule 4.2(f), there are no proceedings pending
or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened, against the Company or pursuant to
which any assets of the Company are subject, in each case, before any governmental
authority and which (a) seek any injunctive relief, or (b) seek any legal restraint on or
prohibition against the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. To the knowledge
of the Company, Schedule 4.2(f) sets forth all malpractice and general liability claims
that have been asserted by third Persons against the Company as of the date of this

{4567400:4) 8
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Agreement and remain unresolved as of the date of this Agreement. Except as set forth
on Schedule 4.2(f), there are no (x) outstanding judgments, orders, injunctions or decrees
of any governmental authority or arbitration tribunal against the Company arising out of
or related to the business, (y) proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of the Company,
threatened against the Company arising out of or related to the business, or (z) to the
knowledge of the Company, investigations by any governmental authority which are
pending or threatened against the Company arising out of or related to the business.

ARTICLE V TERMINATION

5.1  Termination. This Agreement may be terminated as follows at any time prior to
the Effective Time:

(a) By mutual written agreement of the Parties;

(b) By the Company, if Purchaser is in material breach of this Agreement and,
if such breach is curable, such breach shall not have been cured by Purchaser or waived
in writing by the Company within ten (10) Business Days after written notice thereof
from the Company;

(©) By Purchaser, if Company is in material breach of this Agreement and, if
such breach is curable, such breach shall not have been cured by Company or waived in
writing by the Purchaser within ten (10) Business Days after written notice thereof from
the Purchaser; ‘

(d) By either Party if the COE has not been obtained by March 31, 2014; or

(e) By either Party if the other make an assignment for the benefit of
creditors, files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or seeks or consents to any
reorganization or similar relief under any present or future bankruptcy act or similar law,
or is adjudicated a bankrupt or insolvent, or if a third party commences any bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization or similar proceeding involving the other Party.

5.2  Remedies for Termination. In the event of termination of this Agreement under
Section 5.1, neither Party shall have any liabilities pursuant to this Agreement to the other Party
unless such Party is in material breach of this Agreement, in which case the non-breaching Party
shall be entitled to pursue all of its rights and remedies.

ARTICLE VI
GENERAL PROVISIONS

6.1 Assignment and Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the Parties, their heirs, executors, administrators and permitted successors
and assigns, provided, however, that the rights and obligations set forth in this Agreement shall
not be assigned, transferred or delegated by any Party except with the written consent of the
other Parties. Any assignment, transfer or delegation in violation of the terms set forth in this

Agreement shall be null and void.
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6.2 Amendments. This Agreement may be amended in whole or in part at any time
only by a written instrument setting forth such changes and signed by each of the Parties.

6.3  Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the exhibits and schedules attached
hereto set forth the entire understanding between the Parties relating to the subject matter hereof,
there being no terms, conditions, warranties or representations other than those contained herein

or therein.

6.4  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same

instrument.

6.5 Notices. Any and all notices given in connection with this Agreement shall be
deemed adequately given only if in writing and personally delivered, sent by nationally
recognized overnight courier or sent registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the Party or
Parties for whom such notices are intended. A written notice shall be deemed to have been given
to the recipient Party on the earlier of: (i) the date it shall be delivered to the intended recipient or
to the address required by this Agreement; (ii) the date delivery shall have been refused at the
address required by this Agreement; or (iii) with respect to notices sent by mail but not delivered,
the date as of which the postal service shall have indicated such notice to be undeliverable at the
address required by this Agreement. Any and all notices referred to in this Agreement or which
any Party desires to give to another, shall be addressed as follows:

To Purchaser: Edward Health Ventures
801 S. Washington St.
Naperville, [ 60540
Attn: President

To the Company: Westmont Surgery Center, LLC, d/b/a Salt
Creek Surgery Center
530 N. Cass Avenue
Westmont, IL 60559
Attn: Board of Managers

Any Party may change his, her or its address to any other location in the United States
upon written notice in accordance with this Section.

6.6  Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be subject to and governed by the laws of
the State of Illinois.

6.7 Headings. The headings contained herein are for reference only, are not a part of
this Agreement and shall have no substantive meaning.

6.8 Modification and Severability.

(a) It is the intention of the Parties to make the covenants and understandings
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of this Agreement binding only to the extent lawful and enforceable under applicable law.
Therefore, if any term, restriction, covenant or promise contained in this Agreement is
invalid or unenforceable, then the Parties agree to be bound by such term, restriction,
covenant or promise as modified to the extent necessary to make it valid and enforceable.

(b) The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall
not affect the validity or unenforceability of any other provision.

6.9  Pronouns. Unless the context requires otherwise, any pronouns used in this
Agreement shall include the corresponding plural, singular, masculine, feminine or neuter
pronouns, as applicable.

6.10 Waiver. No waiver of any default under this Agreement shall be construed, taken
or held to be a waiver of any other default. No delay or omission by any Party to exercise his,
her or its rights under this Agreement shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed
as a waiver or acquiescence of any default, except as set forth in a signed writing.

6.11 Further Action. Each Party to this Agreement agrees to perform all further acts
and execute, acknowledge and deliver any documents which may be reasonably necessary,
appropriate or desirable to carry out the provisions of this Agreement.

6.12 Professional Fees. Each Party shall pay the fees and expenses incurred by such
Party with respect to its counsel, accountants, other experts and all other expenses incurred by
such Party relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereunder.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the

date and year set forth above.

EDWARD HEALTH VENTURES

By:

William G. Kottmann
President

{4567400:4)

WESTMONT SURGERY CENTER, LLC,
D/B/A SALT CREEK SURGERY CENTER

By:

Michael J. Collins, M.D.

awrence D. Liel‘)er', M.D.

A Maxy
By: -7 % /%ﬂ/

Steven J. Mash, M.D.
A Manager

By:
Robyn A. Vargo, M.D.
A Manager

A TTACHNENT &




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the
date and year set forth above.

EDWARD HEALTH VENTURES WESTMONT SURGERY CENTER, LLC,
D/B/A SALT CREEK SURGERY CENTER

William G. Kottmann By: ' @é@&&.‘,
President Michael I. WD
A Manager

By:

Lawrence D. Lieber, M.D.
A Manager '

By:
Steven J. Mash, M.D.

o Bl d U, 0>

Robyn/A. Vargo, M.B7
A Manager

{4567400:4}
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the

date and year set forth above.

EDWARD HE/I%E RES
By: // '

William &7 Kottmafin
President

{4567400:4)
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WESTMONT SURGERY CENTER, LLC,
D/B/A SALT CREEK SURGERY CENTER

By:
Michael J. Collins, M.D. -
A Manager

By:
Lawrence D. Lieber, M.D.
A Manager

By:
Steven J. Mash, M.D.
A Manager

By:
Robyn A. Vargo, M.D.
A Manager




Schedule 3.6

Ownership of the Company (Immediately After the Effective Time)

Member Class B Units

Edward Health Ventures 600

Member Class A Units

physician members - 400
{4567400:4)
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Schedule 4.2(e)
Material Adverse Changes

None.
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Schedule 4.2(f)
Proceedings and Investigations

None.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ATTACHMENT #6

As indicated in Attachment #3, Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare maintains two separate
obligated groups, with Edward Hospital and Edward Health Ventures operating within
the Edward obligated group and Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare operating within the
Elmhurst obligated group. Proof of “A” bond rating for the Edward obligated group is
provided as Attachment 6. Note that effective July 1, 2013, Edward Health Services
Corporation (referenced in the Moody’s report) changed its legal name to Edward-
Elmhurst Healthcare.
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MoobDy’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

Rating Update: Moody's revises Edward Health Services Corporation, IL outiook
to negative; affirms A2

Global Credit Research - 13 Aug 2013

Action affects $243.9M in debt

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Hospitals & Health Service Providers
IL

Opinion
NEW YORK, August 13, 2013 --Moody's Investors Service has affirmed the A2 long-term rating assigned to

Edward Health Services Corporation (EHSC), IL. This action affects approximately $243.9 million of outstanding
debt (see RATED DEBT section at the end of the report). The rating outlook is revised to negative from positive.

SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE

The affirmation of the A2 rating is driven by EHSC's history of exceptionally strong operating performance, that
provides a material cushion to support EHSC's rating and absorb a material increase in debt and significant
operating losses associated with ElImhurst Memorial Healthcare, IL {Baa2/Negative). EHSC's financial strength
demonstrates management's ability to implement strategic initiatives under an affiliation agreement with Elmhurst.
Under the affiliation agreement, debt from the two systems is to remain separately obligated and operations, while
jointly managed by EHSC's leadership team, occur in distinct primary service areas. The revision in the rating
outlook to negative factors the risk inherent in EHSC's affiliation with EImhurst, including new operating challenges
in the highly-competitive Chicagoland marketplace, potential for management distraction and execution risk related
to operational improvement initiatives at EImhurst and incorporates EImhurst's aggressive debt structure.

STRENGTHS
*Strong management team at EHSC with track record of strong operating results.

*The combination with Elmhurst results in a larger revenue base, with future potential for shared savings,
opportunities for economies of scale in the era of healthcare reform; revenue base grows from $590 million at
EHSC alone to combined system $989 miillion in unaudited FYE 2013,

* Strategy to turn around operations at Elmhurst relies in part on improving volumes through physician referrals via
a strong and stable affiliation with the large DuPage Medical Group.

*Located in Aaa-rated City of Naperville, the fourth largest city in lllinois, EHSC benefits from strong population
growth (10.5% from 2000-2010) and wealth measures ($100,503 median household income; $397,000 median
home value); strong payer mix at both facilities, with Medicaid exposure below national medians.

*Strong cash with 297 days cash on hand at unaudited FYE 2013 at EHSC alone and 261 days at combined
system.

*Limited capital needs for system going forward; brand new Elmhurst facility reduces need for spending and
projects at EHSC are manageable in scope.

CHALLENGES

*Affiliation agreement with ElImhurst introduces roughly a 190% increase in debt compared to EHSC's debt burden
(although debt to remain separately obligated), with EHSC debt of $268 million at unaudited FYE 2013 compared to
$510 million from Elmhurst, for combined $778 million; debt metrics weaken considerably, cash to debt falls from
162% at EHSC alone to 84.8% at the combined system. Adjusted maximum annual debt service (MADS)
coverage weakens, with 5.28 times coverage at EHSC alone compared to 3.15 times at the combined system.
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*Elmhurst's modest operating results weaken the combined entity's results compared to EHSC as a standalone
facility, from EHSC's 11.4% operating cash flow margin in unaudited FY 2013 compared to a pro forma 9.1%
operating cash flow margin for the combined entity.

*The affiliation agreement introduces EHSC to defined benefit pension plan risk, as EImhurst's pension plan was
$62.4M underfunded at FYE 2012; EHSC management indicates it will freeze the plan effective January 1, 2014.

*Considerable swap exposure, particularly at ElImhurst. EHSC's current notional amount of swaps measure $134,
compared to $490 million notional outstanding at ElImhurst, for combined $624 million. Management reports it plans
to combine fixed payer swaps and fixed spread basis swaps to lower aggregate notional amount.

*Crowded competitive market 25 miles west of Chicago with a dozen similarly sized hospitals within a 20-mile
radius of EHSC; the market is becoming increasingly competitive with consolidation among hospitals and more
competition for physician groups.

DETAILED CREDIT DISCUSSION

LEGAL SECURITY: The Obligated Group, which consists of Edward Hospital, Edward Health Ventures, Edward
Health and Fitness Center, Linden Oaks Hospital and Edward Health Services Corporation, is jointly and severally
obligated on all parity debt. The bonds are secured by a security interest in each of the Obligated Group Members'
Gross Receipts, but are not secured by a pledge on any real property. The pledge of Gross Receipts can only be
enforced by the bond insurer. Elmhurst is not obligated on EHSC's debt.

INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES: EHSC entered into a 30-year floating-to-fixed interest rate swap in the notional
amount of $30 million, locking in a fixed rate of 3.59% on a portion of the Series 2009A variable rate bonds. The
swap terminates in 2031 and the counterparty is JPMorgan with a $5.3 million swap liability as of June 30, 2013.
No collateral posting is required unless EHSC's rating falls below Baa1. EHSC entered into two fixed payer swaps
with a total initial notional amount of $75.0 million in conjunction with the Series 2008B-1 (PNC Bank, N.A.) and a
portion of its Series 2008B-2 (Goldman Sachs & Co.) bonds, locking in a fixed rate of 3.93%. As of June 30, 2013
the swap had a negative mark-to-market of $14.5 million and no collateral posting. EHSC also had a swap with
Deutsche Bank for initial notional $32.2 million in conjunction with the remaining portion of its Series 2008B-2
Bonds. As of June 30, 2013, the swap had a negative mark-to-market value of $6.6 million with no collateral
posted.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS/RESULTS

Effective July 1, 2013, EHSC entered into an affiliation agreement with ElImhurst Memorial Healthcare, IL (rated
Baa2/Negative). In unaudited FY 2013, Eimhurst recorded approximately $400 million in operating revenues.
Under the affiliation agreement, both EHSC and Elmhurst completely joined operations under a management team
primarily comprised of Edward executive leadership, including the Edward CEO and CFO.

Under the executed agreement, EHSC and Elmhurst will maintain separate obligated groups on their respective
outstanding bonds with the expectation that bonds could become jointly obligated in subsequent years should
operations at Elmhurst improve. The affiliation agreement calls for the combined system board to be comprised of
eight members identified by EHSC and five members from Elmhurst. Additionally, the two systems will maintain
separate hospital boards (with significant overlap of members from the parent board, and the parent board
retaining reserve powers), primarily for physician credentialing purposes. EHSC and Elmhurst operate in distinct,
although contiguous primary service areas.

The merger strategy, which includes plans to improve operations at EImhurst, a hospital with a track record of
modest operating margins. The improvement plan for EImhurst centers around physician alignment through lllinois
Health Partners (IHP), a joint-venture with DuPage Medical Group, a 400-physician owned multi-specialty group.
DuPage physicians have recently signed a 10,000 square-foot leasing arrangement at the ElImhurst facility.
Additionally, Eimhurst's physicians will join IHP effective January 1, 2014. Additionally, Edward management has
identified $25 million in expense savings at EImhurst in year one, including (a) implementing a new senior
management team at Elmhurst, (b) reducing supply costs, (c¢) standardizing EHSC and Elmhurst employee benefit
plans (and freezing Elmhurst's defined benefit pension), (d) and reduce staffing levels.

EHSC includes two hospitals, Edward Hospital (82.2% of admissions in FY 2013) and Linden Oaks, a behavioral
health service provider. Inpatient admissions grew 2.9% in 2013 and have grown 16.1% since 2008. EHSC
continues to operate in a competitive environment with a dozen hospitals of similar size and service line offerings
(some of which are owned by larger systems with resources) within a 20-mile radius. Competition in the area is
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increasing with consolidation among hospitals in the Chicagoland area and greater competition for physician
groups. Based on management-provided data, EHSC's market share in its northern primary service area grew to
38.2% in fiscal year 2012 from 36.4% in 2010; market share in the secondary service area grew slightly to 5.6% in
fiscal year 2012 from 5.0% in 2010. EHSC continues to experience competition for surgeries with outpatient
surgeries declining slightly in 2013 and a 6.5% decline since 2008.

EHSC is located approximately 25 miles West of Chicago in Aaa-rated Naperville, IL. The service area benefits
from favorable demographics characterized by with high income levels and a growing population. As the fourth
largest city in the state, Naperville has a favorable payer mix with low Medicaid and low self-pay population despite
economic pressures.

EHSC's strong operating margins continued in FY 2013, although were below FY 2012. Operating income was
$21.0 million (3.6% operating margin) in unaudited FY 2013, compared with $36.2 million (6.2% margin} in audited
FY 2012. Operating cashflow was $67.2 million (11.4% margin) in FY 2013, compared with $82.1 million (14.0%
margin) in FY 2012. Operating cashflow was higher in FY 2012 due to a favorable settlement with a private insurer.
Management is projecting operating margins between 3.0 and 3.7% through FY 2017 and operating cash flow
margins between 11.3% and 12.8%. At the combined system, factoring both EHSC and Elmhurst, management
projects the operating margin to improve from -2.3% in FY 2013 to 0.8% in FY 2017 and operating cash flow
margin to grow from a combined 9.1% in FY 2013 to 12.3% in FY 2017.

Management reports limited capital needs for the combined system. Elmhurst opened a new hospital in June 2011,
which reduces the need for spending and capital projects at EHSC are manageable in scope. Spending at EHSC
is estimated at $60 million and $58 million in FY 2014 and FY 2015, respectively.

EHSC's debt structure continues to present some risk, although we believe it is manageable relative to liquidity
levels, with 59% variable rate debt, all supported by bank letters of credit (LOC) with JP Morgan Chase and Bank
of America. All of EHSC's LOCs have relatively long terms with expirations in 2014 and 2016 and the term-out
periods are adequate (approximately three years). EHSC has adequate headroom under its financial covenants
(100 days cash on hand, 1.2 times rate covenant and 65% debt-to-capitalization) and had adequate cash-to-
demand debt. EiImhurst introduces material debt structure risk as monthly liquidity to demand debt is significantly
lower at Elmhurst (47% at FYE 2013) compared to EHSC (275%), this weakens the metric significantly, with
combined monthly liquidity to demand debt at 132% for the combined entity. Monthly liquidity at Edward grew to
$440.0 million at unaudited FYE 2013 compared to $426.3 million in FY 2012. We note that Elmhurst's monthly
liquidity at unaudited FYE 2013 was $119.5 miillion, an improvement from $82.6 million at FYE 2012,

EHSC has a defined contribution pension plan and will assume Elmhurst's underfunded defined benefit pension
liability ($62.4 million underfunded at FYE 2012); management indicates it will implement a hard freeze on
Elmhurst's defined benefit pension plan effective January 1, 2014.

OUTLOOK

The revision in the outlook to negative from positive is driven by risk inherent in EHSC's affiliation with Elmhurst,
which presents new operating and debt structure challenges to EHSC in the highly-competitive Chicagoland
marketplace.

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO UP

A rating upgrade will be considered upon successful execution of strategic initiatives at EImhurst which enable
EHSC to maintain or improve its historical operating performance and introduce shared savings offered by the
potential scalability of a larger system.

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO DOWN

A rating downgrade will be considered if strategies outlined by management to turn around operations and improve
volumes at EImhurst are unsuccessful, placing credit strain on EHSC.

KEY INDICATORS
-First number reflects audit year ended June 30, 2012
-Second number reflects unaudited results, fiscal year ended June 30, 2013

-Investment returns normalized at 6% unless otherwise noted
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-Comprehensive debt includes direct debt, operating leases, and pension obligation, if applicable
-Monthly liquidity to demand debt ratio is not included if demand debt is de minimis
* Inpatient admissions: 25,243; 25,356

*Observation stays: 9,048; 7,234

*Medicare % of gross revenues: 33.0%; 35.9%

*Medicaid % of gross revenues: 6.0%; 6.4%

*Total operating revenues ($): $585.6 million; $590.6 million

*Revenue growth rate (%) (3 yr CAGRY): 4.5%; 4.5%

*Operating margin (%): 6.2%; 3.6%

*Operating cash flow margin (%): 14.0%; 11.4%

*Debt to cash flow (x): 2.70x; 3.01x

*Days cash on hand: 296 days; 297 days

*Maximum annual debt service (MADS) ($): $18.8 million; $18.8 million

*MADS coverage with reported investment income (x): 4.53x; 5.49x
*Moody's-adjusted MADS Coverage with normalized investment income (x): 5.98x; 5.28x
*Direct debt ($): $273.5 million; $267.9 million

*Cash to direct debt (%): 153%; 162%

*Comprehensive debt: $300.9 million; $291.9 million

*Cash to comprehensive debt (%): 139%; 148%

*Monthly liquidity to demand debt {(%): 259%;275%

RATED DEBT (debt outstanding as of June 30, 2013)

. Series 2008A fixed rate bonds: $86.1 million; A2 rating; Ambac insured

- Series 2008B1-2 variable rate bonds: $103.8 million; A2 underlying rating; JPMorgan Chase Bank Letter of Credit
expiring August 31, 2016

- Series 2008C variable rate bonds: $10.8 million; A2 underlying rating; JP Morgan Chase Bank Letter of Credit
expiring August 31, 2016

- Series 2009A variable rate bonds: $43.2 million; A2 underlying rating; Bank of America Letter of Credit expiring
November 28, 2014

The principal methodology used in this rating was Not-for-Profit Healthcare Rating Methodology published in
March 2012. Please see the Credit Policy page on www.moodys.com for a copy of this methodology.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

For ratings issued on a program, series or category/class of debt, this announcement provides certain regulatory
disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series or category/class
of debt or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from existing ratings in accordance
with Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this announcement provides certain
regulatory disclosures in relation to the rating action on the support provider and in relation to each particular rating
action for securities that derive their credit ratings from the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings,
this announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in
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relation to a definitive rating that may be assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where
the transaction structure and terms have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner
that would have affected the rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for
the respective issuer on www.moodys.com.

Regulatory disclosures contained in this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related rating
outlook or rating review.

Please see www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal
entity that has issued the rating.

Please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures for
each credit rating.

Analysts

Carrie Sheffield

Lead Analyst

Public Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Lisa Martin

Additional Contact

Public Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Mark Pascaris

Additional Contact

Public Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Contacts

Journalists: (212) 553-0376
Research Clients: (212) 553-1653

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

USA

MoobDy’s

INVESTORS SERVICE

© 2013 Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and/or its licensors and affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights
reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. ("MIS”}) AND ITS AFFILIATES ARE
MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT
COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND RESEARCH
PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ("MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS") MAY INCLUDE MOODY'S
CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS,
OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN
ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY
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OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE
VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE
NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S
PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND
CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE
RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. NEITHER CREDIT
RATINGS NOR MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR
ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS AND PUBLISHES MOODY'S
PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL MAKE
ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR
PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE
REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED,
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON
WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S
from sources believed by it to be accurate and reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as
well as other factors, however, all information contained herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind.
MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient
quality and from sources Moody's considers to be reliable, including, when appropriate, independent third-party
sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and cannot in every instance independently verify or validate
information received in the rating process. Under no circumstances shall MOODY'S have any liability to any
person or entity for (a) any loss or damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any error
(negligent or otherwise) or other circumstance or contingency within or outside the contro! of MOODY'S or any of
its directors, officers, employees or agents in connection with the procurement, collection, compilation, analysis,
interpretation, communication, publication or delivery of any such information, or (b) any direct, indirect, special,
consequential, compensatory or incidental damages whatsoever (including without limitation, lost profits), even if
MOODY'S is advised in advance of the possibility of such damages, resulting from the use of or inability to use,
any such information. The ratings, financial reporting analysis, projections, and other observations, if any,
constituting part of the information contained herein are, and must be construed solely as, statements of opinion
and not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, sell or hold any securities. Each user of the
information contained herein must make its own study and evaluation of each security it may consider purchasing,
holding or selling. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS,
COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH
RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR
MANNER WHATSOEVER.

MIS, a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation ("MCO"), hereby discloses that most
issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and
preferred stock rated by MIS have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MIS for appraisal and rating
services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,500 to approximately $2,500,000. MCO and MIS also maintain policies
and procedures to address the independence of MIS's ratings and rating processes. Information regarding certain
affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold ratings from
MIS and have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually
at www.moodys.com under the heading "Shareholder Relations — Corporate Governance — Director and
Shareholder Affiliation Palicy."
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For Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuant to the Australian Financial Services
License of MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399 657AFSL 336969 and/or
Moody's Analytics Australia Pty Ltd ABN 94 105 136 972 AFSL 383569 (as applicable). This document is intended
to be provided only to "wholesale clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By
continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are
accessing the document as a representative of, a "wholesale client” and that neither you nor the entity you
represent will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to "retail clients” within the meaning of
section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. MOODY'S credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness of a
debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or any form of security that is available to
retail clients. It would be dangerous for retail clients to make any investment decision based on MOODY'S credit
rating. If in doubt you should contact your financial or other professional adviser.
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Qctober 3, 2013

Mr. Vincent Pryor

Senior Vice President-Chief Financial Officer
Edward Health Services Corporation

801 S. Washington Street

Naperville, IL 60566

Dear Mr. Pryor,

In response to your request, this letter outlines Moody’s Investors Service’s current ratings on the oufstanding debt of
your organization. Moody's maintains an A2 long-term, unenhanced or underlying bond rating and negative outiook
on the following bonds:issued for Edward Health Services Corporation:

- Series 2008A fixed rate bonds

- Series 2008B1-2 variable rate bonds
- Series 2008C variable rate bonds

- Series 2009A variable rate bonds

The obligated group for the Edward Health Services Corporation bonds is comprised of Edward-Elmhurst Healthcare
(formerly known as Edward Health Services Corporation, per the recent name change confirmed by the amended
and restated articles of incorporation forwarded to Moody's by your management from the Secretary of State for the
State of lllinois), Edward Hospital, Edward Health Ventures, Edward Health and Fitness Center, and Linden Oaks
Hospital.

Additionally, Moody's maintains a distinct and wholly separate Baa2 rating and negative outiook on the following
bonds issued for Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare:

-Series 2002D fixed rate bonds
-Series 2008A fixed rate bonds
-Series 20088 VRDO Bonds
-Series 2008C VRDO Bonds
-Series 2008D VRDO Bonds
-Series 2008E VRDO Bonds

The obligated group for the Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare bonds is comprised of Elmhurst Memoriai Healthcare,
Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, and Elmhurst Memorial Home Health.

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

(b Rt doic,

Carrie Sheffield

Associale Analyst

Phone : 212-553-1095

Fax :212-298-6235

Email : carrie.sheffield@moodys.com
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Tfustees
Edward Health Services Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Edward Health Services
Corporation and Subsidiaries (the Corporation), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets
as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes
in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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I‘,.i”ERNST&YOUNG

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries at
June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for
the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

St + MLLP

September 26, 2013

1307-1110418 2

A member firm of Ernst & Young Globai Limited

ﬁﬂ'ﬂ(—H ~eT &)

Yy




Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30
2013 2012
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 547 $ 2,503
Assets limited as to use 5,575 5,325
Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for
doubtful accounts (2013 — $19,808; 2012 — $20,839) 93,467 88,105
Estimated amounts due from third-party payors 1,395 1,941
Inventories 9,530 9,198
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 8,632 7,855
Total current assets 119,146 114,927
Assets limited as to use, less current portion:
Externally designated investments under debt
agreements - 3,843
Externally designated for self-insurance 100,575 93,344
Board-designated investments 433,923 414,627
534,498 511,814
Other assets:
Deferred financing costs, net 3,428 3,613
Goodwill and other intangible assets, net 31,356 31,651
Investments in affiliates and other 15,886 15,049
Reinsurance recoverable for reinsured losses 7,429 7,632
58,099 57,945
Land, buildings, and equipment:
Land and improvements 41,530 41,257
Buildings and improvements 525,240 506,042
Furniture and equipment 259,060 208,163
Construction-in-progress 64,263 38,089
890,093 793,551
Less allowances for depreciation 435,955 401,778
454,138 391,773

$

1,165,881 § 1,076,459

19

1307-1110418

/qu (HMeNT [2




June 30

2013 2012

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 35202 $ 26,658

Accrued expenses 56,701 47,864

Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 99,964 95,698

Current maturities of long-term debt 6,575 5,325
Total current liabilities 198,442 175,545
Long-term debt, less current maturities 261,298 267,862
Professional and general liability 42,275 47,139
Reserve for reinsured losses 7,429 7,632
Other liabilities 35,919 47,874
Total liabilities 545,363 546,052
Net assets:

Unrestricted net assets 619,078 529,065

Temporarily restricted net assets 1,047 949

Permanently restricted net assets 393 393
Total net assets : 620,518 530,407

$ 1,165,881 $ 1.076.459

See accompanying notes.

1307-1110418 4
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30
2013 2012
Revenues
Net patient service revenue before provision for bad debts S 586,052 $ 593,675
Provision for bad debts (28,522) (38,290)
Net patient service revenue 557,530 555,385
Other operating revenue 35,506 31,578
593,036 586,963
Expenses '
Salaries and wages 252,118 238,089
Employee benefits 62,223 55,896
Medical fees 7,671 9,716
Purchased services 40,603 32,430
Supplies and other 144,884 151,265
Depreciation and amortization 35,741 34,753
Interest 5,752 6,340
Medicaid tax 16,089 16,089
565,081 544,578
Operating income before impairment of software 27,955 42,385
Impairment of software - 6,029
Operating income 27,955 36,356
Non-operating
Realized gains and investment income 34,358 3,059
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments, net 19,629 (389)
Gain (loss) on interest rate swaps 11,790 (17,955)
Cash settlements on interest swaps (4,721) (4,783)
Other non-operating gains (losses) 906 (1,426)
61,962 (21,494)
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses
and losses $ 89,917 § 14,862
1307-1110418 5
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Unrestricted net assets

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses
and losses

Net assets released from restrictions and used for purchase
of fixed assets

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Contributions

Net assets released from restrictions and used for operations

Net assets released from restrictions and used for purchase
of fixed assets

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended June 30

2013 2012

$ 89,917 $ 14,862
96 432

90,013 15,294

564 793

(370) (430)

(96) (432)

98 (69)

90,111 15,225
530,407 515,182

S 620518 § 530407
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in Thousands)

Operating activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment of equipment
Provision for doubtful accounts
Change in net unrealized (gain) loss on
interest rate swaps
Restricted contributions
Loss on early extinguishment of debt
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable

Inventories, prepaid expenses, and other current assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Other assets and liabilities
Investments

Estimated amounts due from/to third-party payors

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Additions to land, buildings, and equipment, net
Investments in affiliates and other

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Principal payments under bond obligations
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt

Restricted contributions

Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended June 30

2013 2012
90,111 $§ 15,225
35,741 34,753
- 6,029
28,522 38,290
(11,790) 17,955
(564) (793)
- 782
- 532
(33,884) (54,828)
(1,109) 3,543
17,381 7,260
(5,029) 2,595
(22,934) (35,585)
4,812 18,488
101,257 54,246
(97,626) (58,325)
(837) (2,423)
(98,463) (60,748)
(5,314) (5,010)
- 26,050
- (26,050)
564 793
4,750) @217)
(1,956) (10,719)
2,503 13,222
547 $ 2.503
5628 $ 6,316
7
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2013

1. Corporate Organization

The accompanying consolidated financial statements represent the accounts of Edward Health
Services Corporation (the Corporation) and its affiliates. Included among the affiliates are
Edward Hospital (the Hospital), an acute care hospital located in Naperville, Illinois, serving
residents of Naperville and its surrounding communities; Edward Health Ventures (EHV), an
organization that provides the services of physician practices, holds real estate investments, and
invests in joint venture medical practices and other health care services; Edward Foundation (the
Foundation), a charitable foundation organized to solicit gifts for the maintenance and benefit of
the Corporation and its affiliates; and EHSC Cayman Segregated Portfolio Co. (the Captive),
which provides general and professional liability insurance coverage to the Corporation and its
affiliates. EHV is the sole corporate member of Edward Health & Fitness Center (EHFC), an
Illinois not-for-profit corporation, and is the sole shareholder of Edward Management
Corporation (EMC), an Illinois for-profit corporation, which provides physician billing services.
EHV has a 99% ownership interest in Naperville Psychiatric Ventures, an lllinois general
partnership, d/b/a Linden Oaks Hospital (Linden Oaks), a psychiatric hospital located on the
campus of the Hospital, and the Corporation owns the remaining 1% interest. EHV is also the
general partner of the Edward Physician Office Center Limited Partnership (EPOCLP), an
Illinois for-profit limited partnership, which owns a medical office building on the Hospital
campus. EHV and the Hospital together own 96% of the limited and general partnership units of
EPOCLP.

Significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with United States generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Although estimates are considered to be fairly stated at the time the estimates are made, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

1307-1110418 8
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased, excluding amounts whose use is limited by board designation or
other arrangements under trust agreements.

Accounts Receivable

The Corporation evaluates the collectibility of its accounts receivable based on the length of time
the receivable is outstanding, payor class, and the anticipated future uncollectible amounts based
on historical experience. Accounts receivable are charged to the allowance for doubtful accounts
when they are deemed uncollectible.

Patient service revenue is reduced by the provision for bad debts, and accounts receivable are
reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. These amounts are based on management’s
assessment of historical and expected net collections for each major payor source, considering
business and economic conditions, trends in health care coverage, and other collection indicators.
Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating the
sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. On the basis of historical experience, a
significant portion of the Corporation’s uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for
the services provided. Thus, the Corporation records a significant provision for bad debts in the
period services are provided related to self-pay patients, including both uninsured patients and
patients with deductible and co-payment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for a
portion of their balance. For receivables associated with patients who have third-party coverage,
the Corporation analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful
accounts and a provision for bad debts, if necessary. Accounts receivable are written off after
collection efforts have been followed in accordance with the Corporation’s policies.

The Corporation’s allowance for doubtful accounts was 17.5% and 19.4% of total accounts
receivable as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Corporation’s combined allowance
for doubtful accounts and charity care covered 51.0% and 75.4% of self-pay accounts receivable
at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Corporation’s write-offs to the allowance for
doubtful accounts were $29,375 and $34,817 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
respectively. This decrease was the result of positive trends experienced in collecting the

1307-1110418 9
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

amounts due from the patient. The Corporation has not changed its charity care or uninsured
discount policies from fiscal year 2012 to fiscal year 2013. In addition, the Corporation has not
changed its process for estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Assets Limited as to Use and Investment Income

Assets limited as to use include assets set aside by the Board of Trustees (the Board) for future
capital improvements, which the Board, at its discretion, may subsequently use for other
purposes. In addition, assets limited as to use include assets externally designated by reinsurers
for the self-insured professional and general liability.

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value based on quoted market prices for those or similar
investments. Dividends, realized gains and losses, and unrealized gains and losses are reported as
non-operating gains and losses in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net

assets.

Interest Rate Swaps

Interest rate swaps are measured at fair value based on quoted market interest rates. In
accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 815-10-50, Disclosures about
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, gains and losses resulting from changes in

market interest rates are reported as non-operating gains and losses in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market.

1307-1110418 10
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Deferred Financing Costs and Goodwill

Debt issuance and financing costs are capitalized and amortized over the life of the debt issue
using methods that approximate the effective interest method. Goodwill is reviewed annually for
impairment.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are carried at cost, except donated assets, which are recorded at
fair market value as of the date of donation. The Corporation has capitalized internal developed
software costs of $27,393 and $2,340 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, which is recorded
in furniture and equipment in the consolidated balance sheet. The related amortization expense is
$1,370 and $167 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Corporation records
depreciation expense, including amortization of assets recorded under capital leases, using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from 3 to 90 years.
During 2012, management changed the estimate of the remaining service life of certain
buildings. The change is being accounted for prospectively as a change in estimate. The impact
of this change was a reduction in depreciation expense of $9,200 in 2012.

The Corporation considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the
necessary tests to determine if the carrying values of an asset are appropriate. Impairment write-
downs are recognized in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets at
the time the impairment is identified.

Impairment and Nonrecurring Gain

Long-lived and intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or business
conditions indicate the carrying amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable. Initial
assessments of recoverability are based on estimates of undiscounted future net cash flows
associated with an asset or group of assets. When impairment is indicated, the carrying amount
of these long-lived assets is reduced to fair value based on discounted net cash flows or other
estimated fair values.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Corporation recorded total impairment expense of
$6,029. This amount comprised long-lived asset impairments related to the plans to cease
previously planned information systems technology. There was no impairment recorded for the
year ended June 30, 2013.

Contributions

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
pledge is received to the extent estimated to be collectible by the Corporation. Pledges received
with donor restrictions that limit the use of the donated assets are reported as either temporarily
or permanently restricted support. When a donor restriction expires; that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.

Temporarily restricted net assets are used to differentiate resources, the use of which is restricted
by donors or grantors to a specific time period or purpose, from resources on which no
restrictions have been placed or that arise from the general operations of the Corporation.
Temporarily restricted gifts are recorded as an addition to temporarily restricted net assets in the
period received. Resources restricted by donors for specific operating purposes are reported as
revenue to the extent expended within the period.

Permanently restricted net assets consist of amounts held in perpetuity, as designated by donors.

Earnings on investments of endowment funds are included in revenue unless restricted by
donors.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Net Patient Service Revenue

The Corporation has agreements with various third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Corporation at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include
prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts
received or due from patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered. These
amounts include estimated adjustments under certain reimbursement agreements with third-party
payors, which are subject to audit by the applicable administering agency. These adjustments are
accrued on an estimated basis and are adjusted in future periods as final settlements are
determined (see Note 4). Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts
(but before the provision for bad debts), recognized in the period from these major payor
services, is as follows for the years ended June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2012:

Third-Party Total Al
Payors Self-Pay Payors

Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) for the year ended

June 30, 2013 $ 505,036 $ 81,016 § 586,052
Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) for the year ended

June 30, 2012 518,165 75,510 593,675

Charity Care

The Corporation provides care to all patients regardless of their ability to pay. Charity care
provided by the Corporation is excluded from net patient service revenue.

Excess of Revenues and Gains Over Expenses and Losses
The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include excess of revenues
and gains over expenses and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from

excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses, include contributions of long-lived
assets, including assets acquired using donor-restricted contributions.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income Taxes

The Corporation, the Hospital, EHV, EHFC, the Foundation, and Linden Oaks are exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code on income related to
their exempt purposes. Accordingly, there is no material provision for income tax for these
entities.

EPOCLP is a partnership, and as such, income taxes are paid directly by the partners.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been recorded.

There is presently no tax imposed by the government of the Cayman Islands on the Captive. The
only taxes payable by the Captive are withholding taxes of other countries applicable to certain
investment income. As a result, no tax liability or expense has been recorded in the financial
statements of the Captive.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2011-07, Health Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation and Disclosure of
Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for
Certain Health Care Entities. ASU 2011-07 is effective for fiscal years and interim periods
beginning after December 31, 2011, with early adoption permitted. Changes to the presentation
of the provision for bad debts related to patient service revenue in the statement of operations
should be applied retrospectively to all prior periods presented. ASU 2011-07 states that a health
care entity that recognizes significant amounts of patient service revenue at the time the services
are rendered even though it does not assess the patient’s ability to pay must present the provision
for doubtful accounts as a reduction of net patient revenue and not include it as a separate item in
operating expenses. The Corporation adopted this guidance effective July I, 2011. The
presentation and disclosures, as required by ASU 2011-07, are reflected in the Corporation’s
consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets and in Note 2.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-23, Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure, which
clarifies and defines the calculation of charity care disclosed by not-for-profit entities. This
guidance was adopted by the Corporation on July 1, 2011, and had no impact on the consolidated
financial statements. Refer to Charity Care in Note 2.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related
Insurance Recoveries, which requires that health care entities present anticipated insurance
recoveries separately on the balance sheet from estimated liabilities for medical malpractice
claims or similar contingent liabilities. The Corporation adopted this guidance in its first quarter
of fiscal year 2012. The guidance had no impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements. ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, to require a number
of additional disclosures regarding fair value measurements. These disclosures include the
amounts of significant transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and the
reasons for these transfers; the reasons for any transfer in or out of Level 3; and information in
the reconciliation of recurring Level 3 measurements about purchases, sales, issuances, and
settlements on a gross basis, as well as clarification on previous reporting requirements. This
new guidance was effective for the first reporting period, including interim periods beginning
after December 15, 2009, for all disclosures except the requirement to separately disclose
purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements of recurring Level 3 measurements, which was
effective for the Corporation in fiscal year 2012. The Corporation adopted this guidance with the
exception of the additional Level 3 disclosures in the first quarter of fiscal year 2011. The
additional Level 3 disclosures were adopted beginning July 1, 2011. This guidance had no
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2012 financial statements to conform with the
classifications used in 2013. These reclassifications had no impact on excess of revenues and
gains over expenses and losses or on net assets as previously reported.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. General and Professional Liability Claims

The Corporation was a party to an agreement with the Illinois Provider Trust (IPT) for primary
and excess coverage of general and professional liability claims through December 31, 2004.
Effective January 1, 2005, the Captive began providing claims-made health care professional
liability and occurrence-based general liability coverage to the Corporation and its affiliates.
From January 1, 2005 through December 31, 2007, the Captive’s primary limits were $3,000 per
occurrence without an aggregate limit and a buffer layer of $2,000 in the aggregate. From
January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008, the Captive’s primary limits were $2,000 per
occurrence with an aggregate of $32,000 and a buffer layer of $2,000 in the aggregate.
Beginning January 1, 2009, the Captive’s primary limits were $2,000 per occurrence with an
aggregate of $12,000 and a buffer layer of $2,000 in the aggregate.

From January 1, 2003 through December 31, 2004, the Corporation’s primary layer of general
and professional liability coverage with IPT was on a claims-made basis, and from January 1,
2002 through December 31, 2004, the Corporation’s excess general and professional liability
coverage with IPT was on a claims-made basis. The professional liability coverage under the
Captive is also on a claims-made basis, beginning January 1, 2005. However, the Captive
includes tail coverage retroactive to the dates of the claims-made primary and excess coverages
through IPT (January 2003 and January 2002, respectively). In January 2007, the Captive began
providing professional liability coverage to certain employed physicians of the Hospital and
EHV. The Corporation has recorded a tail coverage liability representing incurred but not
reported claims of $10,000 and $9,764 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Corporation
is also covered by an excess liability policy with limits of $80,000 in the aggregate for the period
January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2013.

The Captive has also recorded a liability of $32,275 and $37,376 for claims reported to the
Captive at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Annual premiums paid to IPT or deposited in the Captive are based on actuarial valuations. The
premiums for primary coverage under IPT are subject to retrospective adjustments based on the
loss experience of the Corporation and other IPT members, subject to certain maximum
limitations. No retrospective premium adjustments were assessed to the Corporation during fiscal
years 2013 and 2012.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. General and Professional Liability Claims (continued)

Actuarial estimates are subject to uncertainty, including changes in claim reporting patterns,
claim settlement patterns, judicial decisions, legislation, and economic conditions. The actual
claim payments could be materially different from the estimates. The Corporation and its
subsidiaries recorded $1,331 and $3,112 of general and professional liability expense in 2013
and 2012, respectively. The Corporation is a defendant in various lawsuits arising in the ordinary
course of business. Although the outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted with certainty,
management believes the ultimate disposition of such matters will not have a material effect on
the Corporation’s consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

4. Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

The Medicare and Medicaid programs pay the Hospital for inpatient and outpatient services at
predetermined rates based on treatment diagnosis. Medicare reimbursement for certain outpatient
and extended care services rendered by Linden Oaks is primarily based on allowable costs,
which are subject to retroactive audit and adjustment. Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid
programs or reduction of funding levels for the programs could have an adverse effect on future
amounts recognized as net patient service revenue.

The laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex
and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.

Payment for services provided to health maintenance organization and preferred provider
organization (HMO/PPO) patients is made at predetermined fixed rates. Payment for services
provided to Blue Cross program inpatients is based on allowable reimbursable costs and is
subject to retroactive audit and adjustment.

Net patient revenues received under the HMO/PPO and Medicare payment arrangements account
for 69% and 25% of net patient service revenue, respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2013,
and 72% and 22%, respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2012. A provision has been made in
the consolidated financial statements for contractual adjustments, representing the difference
between standard charges for services and actual or estimated payment.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (continued)

The Hospital, Linden Oaks, and EHV grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of
whom are local residents and are insured under third-party arrangements. Major components of
net patient accounts receivable include 22% and 19%, respectively, at June 30, 2013, and 18%
and 18% at June 30, 2012, respectively, from Medicare and Blue Cross.

Adjustments arising from reimbursement arrangements with third-party payors are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period in which the services are rendered. Estimates for cost report
settlements and contractual allowances can differ from actual reimbursement based on the results
of subsequent reviews and cost report audits. Changes in third-party payor settlements that relate
to prior years are reported in net patient service revenue in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets. The impact of such items resulted in an increase in net
patient service revenue in the amounts of $7,158 and $762 in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services approved the State of Illinois’ Hospital
Assessment Program with an effective date beginning July 1, 2008 (the beginning of the state’s
fiscal year 2008) through June 30, 2013 (the end of the state’s fiscal year 2013).

The Corporation recognized in its year ended June 30, 2013, Illinois hospital assessment revenue
and assessment expense in the amounts of $12,231 and $16,089, respectively, resulting in a
decrease in the Corporation’s fiscal 2013 excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses
of $3,858. The Corporation recognized in its year ended June 30, 2012, Illinois hospital
assessment revenue and assessment expense in the amounts of $12,675 and $16,089,
respectively, resulting in a decrease in the Corporation’s fiscal 2012 excess of revenues and
gains over expenses and losses of $3,414.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (continued)

The Corporation recognized $1,474 and $1,937 as unrestricted contributions from the Illinois
Hospital Research and Educational Foundation (IHREF), representing financial assistance to
certain hospitals participating in the 2013 and 2012 Illinois Medicaid Provider Tax program,
respectively. This amount has been recorded as other operating revenues in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012.

5. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2013 2012
Temporarily restricted:
Animal assisted therapy $ 153 § 153
Oncology programs 93 93
Cardiovascular programs 108 108
Other special uses 693 595
Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 1,047 $ 949

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30 are summarized below, the income from which is
expendable to support the following expenses:

2013 2012
Permanently restricted:
Cardiovascular endowment $ 100 $ 100
Animal assisted therapy endowment 155 155
Other special uses 138 138
Total permanently restricted net assets $ 393 § 393
1307-1110418 19
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

5. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenditures for the following
purposes during the years ended June 30:

2013 2012
KidsCare campaign $ 126 $ 432
Cancer campaign 27) -
Health care services and other 370 430
Total net assets released from restrictions L) 469 $ 862

Pledges receivable, which are included in the consolidated balance sheets in prepaid expenses
and other current assets for the current portion, and in investments in affiliates and other for the
long-term portion, are due over the following time periods:

June 30
2013 2012
Less than one year $ 324 § 295
One through five years 335 579

$ 659 § 874

6. Investments in Affiliates

Investments in affiliates include a 33% interest in Northern Illinois Surgery Center Limited
Partnership, an lllinois limited partnership; a 50% membership interest and 100% ownership
interest in Naperville Health Care Associates (NHCA), an Illinois for-profit corporation; a 50%
ownership interest in Illinois Health Partners, LLC (IHP), an Illinois limited partnership; a 49%
interest in Residential Home Health of Illinois; a 12.5% investment in DMG Surgical Center,
LLC; and a 45% interest in the Plainfield Surgery Center LLC. These investments are recorded
using the equity method of accounting. Net income from these investments is included in other
operating revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Investments in Affiliates (continued)

Summarized unaudited financial results for the investments in affiliates accounted for under the
equity method as of and for the years ended June 30 are as follows:

2013 2012
Assets $ 49,498 $ 41,405
Liabilities 17,318 13,689
Net income 4,373 9,167

7. Investments

Board-designated investments represent assets invested in a pooled investment fund, which
aggregates investments of all the entities of the Corporation. Board-designated investments,
along with trustee-held investments, consisted of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost
Mutual funds $ 472,418 $ 425,108 $ 456,724 § 422,222
Equity securities 56,440 44,778 50,929 46,087

Money market funds and short-
term investments 11,215 11,215 9,486 9,487
$ 540,073 § 481,101 § 517,139 § 477,796
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" Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

7. Investments (continued)

Return on investments for the years ended June 30 are as follows:

2013 2012

Investment return:

Interest and dividend income $ 19,062 § 9,822

Unrealized gains (losses) on investments, net 19,629 (389)

Net realized gains (losses) on investments 15,296 (6,546)
Total investment return $ 53,987 $ 2,887
Reported as:

Other operating revenue $ -3 217

Unrealized gains (losses) on investments, net 19,629 (389)

Net realized gains and investment income 34,358 3,059

$ 53,987 § 2,887

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments

The Corporation has interest rate-related derivative instruments to manage its exposure on its
variable-rate debt instruments and does not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose
other than risk management purposes. By using derivative financial instruments to manage the
risk of changes in interest rates, the Corporation exposes itself to credit risk and market risk.
Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty to perform under the terms of the derivative
contracts. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the counterparty owes the
Corporation, which creates credit risk for the Corporation. When the fair value of a derivative
contract is negative, the Corporation owes the counterparty and, therefore, it does not possess
credit risk. The Corporation minimizes the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into
transactions that require the counterparty to post collateral for the benefit of the Corporation,
based on the credit rating of the counterparty and the fair value of the derivative contract. Market
risk is the adverse effect on the value of the financial instrument that results from a change in
interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is managed by establishing
and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be undertaken.
Management also mitigates risk through periodic reviews of their derivative positions in the
context of their total blended cost of capital.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

The Corporation has not experienced any financial losses or changes in counterparty collateral
posting requirements due to changes in the credit ratings or risk profiles of its derivative
counterparties for fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

The Corporation maintains interest rate swap programs on its variable rate demand revenue
bonds. These bonds expose the Corporation to variability in interest payments due to changes in
interest rates. Management believes that it is prudent to limit the variability of its interest
payments. To meet this objective and to take advantage of low interest rates, the Corporation
entered into various interest rate swap agreements to manage fluctuations in cash flows resulting
from interest rate risk. These swaps limit the variable rate cash flow exposure on the variable rate
demand revenue bonds to synthetically fixed cash flows. The notional amount under each
interest rate swap agreement is reduced over the term of the respective agreement to correspond
with reductions in various outstanding bond series.

The following is a summary of the outstanding positions under these interest swap agreements at
June 30, 2013:

Bond Notional Maturity Rate

Series Amount Date Paid Rate Received
2008B-1 $ 51,630 February 2040 3.96% 61.8% of one-month LIBOR plus 0.31%
2008B-2 § 30,978 February 2040 4.05% 61.8% of one-month LIBOR plus 0.31%
2008B-2 $ 20,652 February 2040 3.93% 61.8% of one-month LIBOR plus 0.31%

2009A $ 30,000 February 2031 3.59% 67.0% of one-month LIBOR

The following is a summary of the outstanding positions at June 30, 2012:

Bond Notional Maturity Rate
Series Amount Date Paid Rate Received
2008B-1 $ 52,650 February 2040 3.96% 61.8% of one-month LIBOR plus 0.31%
2008B-2  §$ 31,590 February 2040 4.05% 61.8% of one-month LIBOR plus 0.31%
2008B-2 § 21,060 February 2040 3.93% 61.8% of one-month LIBOR plus 0.31%
2009A $ 30,000 February 2031 3.59% 67.0% of one-month LIBOR
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

As required in ASC 815-10-25-1, the Corporation is required to recognize all of its derivative

instruments as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value. The

accounting for changes in the fair value (i.e., gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depends

on whether it has been designated as part of a hedging relationship and, further, on the type of

hedging relationship. For derivative instruments that are designated as hedging instruments, the |
Corporation must designate the hedging instrument based upon the exposure being hedged as a |
fair value hedge, cash flow hedge, or a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation.

The fair value of derivative instruments at June 30, 2013 and 2012, is as follows:

Location on
Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging  Consolidated Balance June 30, June 30,
Instruments Under ASC 815-10 Sheets 2013 2012
Interest rate swap agreements Other liabilities $ (26,431) § (38,221)

The effects of derivative instruments on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, are as follows:

Location of Gain
(Loss) Recognized in
Non-operating Gains

(Losses) in the

Consolidated
Statements of
Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Operations and June 30, June 30,
Instruments Under ASC 815-10 Changes in Net Assets 2013 2012

Gain (loss) on interest
Interest rate swap agreements rate swaps $ 11,790 $ (17,955)

For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a cash flow hedge (i.e., hedging the
exposure of variability in expected future cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk), the
gain or loss is recorded as a change in unrestricted net assets, whereas for derivative instruments
not designated as hedging instruments, the gain or loss is recognized in current earnings during
the period of change. At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Corporation had no derivative instruments
that are designated and qualify as a fair value hedge or hedge of a net investment in a foreign
currency.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

In November 2001, the Corporation entered into a 30-year interest rate swap agreement with a
counterparty. The agreement effectively converted $30,000 of the Corporation’s Series 2001C
Bond issue (refunded in October 2009 by Series 2009A) from a variable rate that approximates
the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA) 30-day rate (0.06% and
0.18% at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively), reset on a weekly basis, to a fixed rate of 3.59%.
Financial settlement of the terms of the agreement occurs on a monthly basis. The agreement
expires in 2031.

In April 2006, the Corporation entered into two 33-year interest rate swap agreements with two
counterparties with notional amounts of $57,140 for each swap. The swaps effectively locked in
future refunding savings by exchanging a variable rate of 61.8% of the one-month London
Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 0.31% with a fixed rate of 3.93%. The agreements became
effective on February 1, 2007, at the option of the Corporation.

In April 2011, the Corporation entered into a swap novation agreement for its 2008B-2 swap
with an additional counterparty for a notional amount of $21,060. This swap novation effectively
locked in future cash flows by exchanging a variable rate of 61.8% of one-month LIBOR plus
0.31% with a fixed rate of 4.0485% and raised the collateral posting threshold on the novated
portion of the swap to $10,000. The agreement became effective on May 4, 2011.

In December 2011, the Corporation entered into a swap novation agreement for its 2008B-1
swap with an additional counterparty for a notional amount of $52,650. This swap novation
effectively locked in future cash flows by exchanging a variable rate of 61.8% of one-month
LIBOR plus 0.31% with a fixed rate of 3.96% and raised the collateral posting threshold on the
novated portion of the swap to $20,000. The agreement became effective on December 21, 2011.

A summary of the market values of the outstanding swap agreements at June 30, 2013 and 2012,
is as follows:

71

Notional 2013 2012
Amount Fair Value Fair Value
Fixed pay LIBOR swap (2008B-1) $ 51,630 § (10,410) $ (15,047)
Fixed pay LIBOR swap (2008B-2) 30,978 (6,568) (9,383)
Fixed pay LIBOR swap (2008B-2) 20,652 (4,099) (5,947)
Fixed pay LIBOR swap (2009A) 30,000 (5,354) (7,844)
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

Net interest paid or received under the interest rate swap agreements is included in cash
settlements on interest rate swaps in the non-operating section of the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets. The net differential paid by the Corporation as a result of
the interest rate swap agreements amounted to approximately $4,721 and $4,783 for the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These amounts are reflected as an increase to
interest expense. The net fair value of the swaps was a liability of $26,431 and $38,221 included
in other liabilities at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the
interest rate swap agreements do not qualify for hedge accounting; therefore, the change in the
fair value has been reflected as a gain (loss) on interest rate swaps in the non-operating section of
the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the Corporation recorded approximately $11,790 in non-
operating gains, which relates to a gain of $10,314 due to the change in the swaps’ value and a
gain of $1,476 to reflect the fair value of the credit adjustment related to the uncollateralized
portion of the swap balance.

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the Corporation recorded approximately $17,955 in non-
operating losses, which relates to a loss of $21,476 due to the change in the swaps’ value and a
gain of $3,521 to reflect the fair value of the credit adjustment related to the uncollateralized
portion of the swap balance.

Certain of the Corporation’s derivative instruments contain provisions that require the
Corporation’s debt to maintain a certain long-term credit rating from each of the major credit
rating agencies. If the Corporation’s debt were to fall below these thresholds, the counterparties
to the derivative instruments could request either immediate additional collateralization or
ongoing full overnight collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions. The
aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments with credit-risk-related contingent features that
are in a liability position on June 30, 2013 and 2012, is $26,431 and $38,221, respectively. The
Corporation has posted collateral of $750 at June 30, 2012, in the normal course of business.
This amount is recorded as a current asset in the consolidated balance sheets. No collateral was
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

posted at June 30, 2013. If ratings fell below the current levels and the credit-risk-related
contingent features underlying these agreements were triggered on June 30, 2013, the
Corporation would be required to post total collateral as outlined in the table below to its
counterparties.

Collateral

Bond Rating Requirement
S&P/Moody’s:

A+/A2 (Current) $ -

A-/A3 1,032

BBB-+/Baal 12,343

BBB/Baa2 26,408

BBB-/Baa3 27,158

Below BBB-/Baa3 27,908

ASC 820-10-50-2 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between participants at the measurement date and
establishes a framework for measuring fair value.

ASC 820-10-50-2 establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy for disclosure of fair value
measurements. The valuation hierarchy is based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation

of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels are defined as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instruments.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The following table presents the
financial instruments carried at fair value as of June 30, 2013, by caption, on the consolidated
balance sheet by the ASC 820-10-50-2 valuation hierarchy defined above:

Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ) 547 $ - 3 - 8 547
Assets whose use is limited:

Cash and cash equivalents 5,575 - - 5,575
Externally designated for self-

insurance mutual funds® 100,575 - - 100,575
Board-designated investments:

Cash and equivalents 5,640 - - 5,640

Domestic common stocks® 51,241 - - 51,241

Foreign stocks® 5,199 - - 5,199

Mutual funds — equity® 161,442 - - 161,442

Mutual funds — fixed income® 171,050 - - 171,050

Mutual funds — balanced® 39,351 - - 39,351
Total board-designated

investments 433,923 - - 433,923
Total b 540,620 $ - 3 - § 540,620
Liabilities
Swaps® $ - 8 26,431 § - 3 26,431
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value as of June 30, 2012,
by caption, on the consolidated balance sheet by the ASC 820-10-50-2 valuation hierarchy
defined above:

Total
Level 1l . Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,503 §$ - 3 - 3 2,503
Assets whose use is limited 5,325 5,325
Externally designated under debt
agreements:
Money market® 3,843 - - 3,843
Externally designated for self-
insurance mutual funds® 93,344 - - 93.344
Board-designated investments:
Cash and equivalents 317 - - 317
Domestic common stocks® 47,154 - - 47,154
Foreign stocks®™ 3,775 - - 3,775
Mutual funds — equity® 158,391 - - 158,391
Mutual funds — fixed income® 166,478 - - 166,478
Mutual funds — balanced® 38,512 - - 38,512
Total board-designated
investments 414,627 - - 414,627
Collateral (included in prepaid
expenses and other current
assets):

Money market® 750 - - 750
Total $ 520,392 $ - § - $ 520,392
Liabilities
Swaps® $ - 3 38,221 § - 8 38,221
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

8. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments (continued)
@ Pricing for mutual funds and money market funds is based on the open market and is valued on a daily basis.
® Equities are priced based on the open market and are valued on a daily basis.

© Pricing is based on discounted cash flows to reflect a credit spread to the LIBOR discount curve in order to
reflect “nonperformance” risk. The credit spread adjustment is derived from how other comparable entities’
bonds price and trade in the market.

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, assets limited as to use, patient accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other accrued expenses, and estimated amounts due to/from third-
party payors approximate their fair values at June 30, 2013 and 2012, due to the short-term
nature of these financial instruments. The valuation for the estimated fair value of the
Corporation’s long-term debt is completed by a third-party service and is primarily driven by the
Municipal Market Data (MMD) index and current market credit spreads against the MMD index.
MMD is an index which is updated daily and reflects current borrowing rates in the tax-exempt
bond market. A number of factors including, but not limited, to any one or more of the following
variables affect MMD and credit spreads against MMD: (i) general interest rate and market
conditions; (ii) macroeconomic environment; (iii) underlying credit ratings on the Corporation’s
outstanding debt; (iv) investor opinions about the Corporation and its outstanding debt; (v) if
applicable, third-party credit enhancement provided on the Corporation’s debt; and (vi) trades for
comparable or similarly rated securities in the secondary market. Based on the inputs in
determining the estimated fair value of the debt of the Corporation, this liability would be
considered Level 2. The estimated fair value of long-term debt (including current portion) was
$271,196 and $281,789 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Illinois Finance Authority
Revenue Bonds, Series 2012A:
Serial Bonds, interest at 4.1% to 5.5%, due in varying annual
installments from 2013 to 2018 S 12,290 § 14,975
Term Bonds, interest at 5.0%, due in 2020 11,050 11,050

Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A.:
Variable Rate Securities, interest payable monthly at a floating rate
(0.08% and 0.29% at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively), and
principal due in varying annual installments from 2011 to 2034 43,195 43,295
Revenue Bonds, Series 2008A:
Serial Bonds, interest at 6.0%, due in varying annual installments

from 2021 to 2026 15,375 15,375
Term Bonds, interest at 6.0%, due in 2028 6,150 6,150
Term Bonds, interest at 6.25%, due in 2033 8,450 8,450
Term Bonds, interest at 5.50%, due in 2040 56,125 56,125

Revenue Bonds, Series 2008B-1:
Variable Rate Securities, interest payable monthly at a floating rate
(0.08% and 0.18% at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively), and
principal due in varying annual installments from 2010 to 2040 51,900 52,925
Revenue Bonds, Series 2008B-2:
Variable Rate Securities, interest payable monthly at a floating rate
(0.09% and 0.20% at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively), and
principal due in varying annual installments from 2010 to 2040 51,900 52,925
Revenue Bonds, Series 2008C:
Variable Rate Securities, interest payable monthly at a floating rate
(0.09% and 0.20% at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively), and

principal due in varying annual installments from 2010 to 2040 10,745 11,235
JP Morgan Chase, Line of Credit, Due August 31, 2013

Interest at LIBOR + 1.75% (195% at June 30, 2013) 1,000 1,000
268,180 273,505

Less current maturities 6,575 5,325
Unamortized discount net of bonds payable (307) (318)
Long-term debt $ 261,298 § 267,862

1307-1110418 31
13 77 Aciment G

77




Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries’ long-term debt is issued pursuant to the
Amended and Restated Master Trust Indenture dated as of September 1, 1997, and subsequently
amended and supplemented. The master trust indenture establishes an “Obligated Group,”
consisting of Edward Hospital, Edward Health Services Corporation, Edward Health Ventures,
Edward Health & Fitness Center, and Naperville Psychiatric Ventures d/b/a Linden Oaks
Hospital. All members of the Obligated Group are jointly and severally obligated to pay all debt
under the master trust indenture and are required to maintain their status as tax-exempt, not-for-
profit health care providers.

Annual maturities, assuming remarketing of the 2009A, 2008B, and 2008C obligations, on the
debt (including mandatory sinking fund deposits) for each of the next five years are as follows:

2014 $ 7,687
2015 7,740
2016 6,125
2017 6,335
2018 6,700

In April 2001, the Corporation issued Series 2001A, B, and C Revenue Bonds through the
Illinois Health Facilities Authority. The bond proceeds were used to finance the costs of
acquiring, constructing, renovating, and equipping certain health care facilities as part of a
modernization and expansion program and to reimburse the Hospital for certain prior capital
expenditures.

In April 2008, the Corporation issued Series 2008A, B, and C Revenue Bonds through the
Illinois Finance Authority. The proceeds were used to refund the Series 2007 obligations.

In October 2009, the Corporation issued Series 2009A Revenue Bonds through the Illinois
Finance Authority. The proceeds were used to refund the Series 2001C obligations.

In March 2012, the Corporation issued Series 2012A Revenue Bonds through the lllinois
Finance Authority, which were sold through a private p]acement The proceeds were used to
refund the Series 2001A obligations.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The Corporation has entered into several credit agreements, which expire on November 28,
2014, and August 31, 2016, with banks under the terms of which the banks agree to make
liquidity loans to the Corporation in the amount necessary to purchase the variable rate demand
direct obligations if not remarketed. The maximum amount of the liquidity loans would be
principal of $157,740 at June 30, 2013, plus accrued interest. The liquidity loans would be
payable quarterly in equal installments over five years, with the initial payment being due 90
days following the expiration of the credit agreement.

Under the terms of the master trust indenture, various amounts are held on deposit with a trustee
for bond redemption, interest payments, and certain construction expenditures. In addition, the
master trust indenture requires the Corporation to maintain certain financial ratios and places
restrictions on various activities, such as the transfer of assets and incurrence of additional

indebtedness.

Externally designated investments under debt agreements consisted of the $3,843 project funds
at June 30, 2012. There were no externally designated investments under debt agreements at
June 30, 2013,

Interest expense, including interest capitalized during 2013 and 2012, was $6,935 and $7,634,
respectively. Interest capitalized during 2013 and 2012 was $1,183 and $1,294, respectively.

10. Employee Defined-Contribution Retirement Plan

The Corporation maintains two defined-contribution retirement plans for employees. Employees
of the Corporation and its subsidiaries participate in the Corporation’s 401(k). During 2008, the
403(b) plan was frozen, and employees of the Corporation and its tax-exempt subsidiaries began
contributing to the 401(k) plan.

The employer contributions include a discretionary basic contribution based upon a percentage
of the employee’s compensation and a matching contribution based upon the amount of the
employee’s contribution. Pension expense was approximately $11,108 and $10,219 in 2013 and
2012, respectively.
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

11. Related-Party Transactions

During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, NHCA paid the Corporation $15 and $9,186,
respectively, for medical services.

12. Commitments

At June 30, 2013, the Corporation had commitments totaling approximately $22,485 related to
construction and modernization projects.

The Corporation leases office space and equipment under leases that are classified as operating
leases. The future minimum lease payments for office space and equipment leases with initial or
noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year are as follows:

Year ending June 30:
2014 $ 5,576
2015 5,437
2016 5,278
2017 4,774
2018 3,626
Thereafter 12,308

$ 36,999

Rental expense amounted to approximately $5,610 and $4,566 for the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively.

13. Functional Expenses

The Corporation provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to this and general and administrative functions for the years ended June 30 are

as follows:
2013 2012
Health care services $ 449,408 $ 443,246
General and administrative 115,673 101,332
$ 565,081 § 544,578
1307-1110418 34
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

14. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets for the Corporation at June 30, 2013 and 2012, was $31,356
and $31,651, net of accumulated amortization of $6,886 and $6,613, respectively. Intangible
assets primarily consist of goodwill and non-compete agreements related to physician practice
acquisitions. Intangible assets whose lives are indefinite, primarily goodwill, are not amortized
and are evaluated for impairment at least annually, while intangible assets with definite lives,
primarily non-compete agreements, are amortized over their expected useful lives. Amortization
relating to non-compete agreements was $273 for 2013 and 2012.

15. Subsequent Events

The Corporation evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to June 30, 2013
through September 26, 2013, the date of issuance of the financial statements.

Effective July 1, 2013, the Corporation merged with EImhurst Memorial Healthcare. At June 30,
2013, Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare had assets of $937,683 and net assets of $264,260 and for
the year ended June 30, 2013, generated total operating revenues of $394,514.

During this period, there were no other subsequent events requiring recognition or disclosure in
the consolidated financial statements.
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Tel: +1 312 879 2000
Fax: +1 312 879 4000
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Report of Independent Auditors on Supplementary Information

The Board of Trustees
Edward Health Services Corporation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records use to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements themselves, and then additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a

whole.

ém ' MLLP
September 26, 2013
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Edward Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Schedule of Charity Care and Other Unreimbursed Care
(Dollars in Thousands)

Charity and Other Unreimbursed Care

The Corporation maintains a policy whereby patients in need of medical services are treated
without regard to their ability to pay for such services. The Corporation maintains records to
identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These records include the amount of
charges forgone for services and supplies furnished under its charity care policy, as well as the
estimated difference between the cost of services provided to Medicaid and Medicare patients
and the expected reimbursement from Medicaid and Medicare. In addition, the Corporation
reports the cost associated with services provided to the community as charity care. The
following information measures the level of charity care provided during the years ended
June 30:

2013 2012

Charity care provided, at cost $ 17,805 $ 13,433
Excess of allocated cost over reimbursement for

services provided to Medicaid patients 16,736 17,719
Excess of allocated cost over reimbursement for

services provided to Medicare patients 40,340 45,396

Community services provided, at cost 11,508 10,382

$ 86,389 § 86,930
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